Habibur Rahman

From: Muhammad Zahidul Islam <zahidul@cross-world.com>

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 10:17 AM

To: habib@cross-world.com

Subject: FW: 800 KVA DG Need to Shift For Daffodil International University at Saver

Kind Regards

Mohammed Zahidul Islam | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager, Commissioning |

| | | | e: zahidul@cross-

world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

b% please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s).

From: Md. Mahfuzul Islam Rizve [mailto:mahfuz@cross-world.com]

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 10:40 AM

To: 'Muhammad Zahidul Islam’

Cc: 'Md. Ziaul Islam'; 'Sultan Sakhawat sarkar'; 'Rafi, Md. Nabbi Ferdous'

Subject: RE: 800 KVA DG Need to Shift For Daffodil International University at Saver

Dear Zahidul Vai,

Customer will pay for this, so please take proper initiative to complete the rest work done....

Best regards,

Md. Mahfuzul Islam Rizve| CROSS WORLD GROUP | Senior Engineer, Sales |
| | 01755-694131, 01712940082|
| : mahfuz@cross-world.com | : www.cross-world.com

b% please consider the environment before printing this email




From: Muhammad Zahidul Islam [mailto:zahidul@cross-world.com]

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 10:24 AM

To: 'Md. Mahfuzul Islam Rizve'

Cc: 'Md. Ziaul Islam'; 'Sultan Sakhawat sarkar'; 'Rafi, Md. Nabbi Ferdous'
Subject: 800 KVA DG Need to Shift For Daffodil International University at Saver

Dear Sir,
It is to inform you that 800 KVA DG Need to slide little bit to install local canopy & mentioned item was not included
with our additional offer. However to close this issue we need your cooperation to settle financial issue with client.

| appreciate your support.

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
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Ensuring Power Since 1982

Ref : CWPL-AM/2167/17-R02 Date : 30-Jul-2018

To

Daffodil International University
4/2,Sobhanbag,Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1207.

Site ID :DIU Permanent Campus, AB-4 Building, Datta Para, Chou Baria, Ashulia Model Town, Savar,Dhaka.

QUOTATION FOR SUPPLY OF INSTALLATION & COMMISSIONING MATERIALS FOR YOUR 800 kVA
DIESEL GENERATING SET AT YOUR SITE : PM800

Dear Sir
We have since inspected your site and as desired by you we are now pleased to submit below our cost of
installation & commissioning materials for your above mentioned genset.

SL ProductName = Unit Quantity UnitPrice __Total Price
1 Generator Shifing Works . Job  1.00  12,000.00 ~ 12,000.00
Sub Total : 12,000.00
Grand Total : 12,000.00
Taka
: Twelve Thousand Only. APPROVED (mail from

SP @ 16-07-2018)

N.B :Cost of additional materials required during the commissioning works of the set to be borne

Assuring you of our best services and careful attention at all times, we look forward to receiving your valued work
order. Please retain the original and return the copy of this quotation duly sign by you.

Thanking you.
Yours faithfully

Cross World Power Limited We hereby accept the above terms & Conditions
Md. Mahfuzul Islam Rizve (Signature with Seal)
Senior Engineer, Sales & Marketing For and on behalf of
01755694131 Daffodil International
University

H: NE(O) 06, R: 92, Gulshan-2, Dhaka-1212 | p: (880 2) 8811858, 8816528 | f: (880 2) 8816205 | e: info@cross-world.com
Print Date : 07/30/2018 Page 1 of 1


habib
Text Box
APPROVED (mail from SP @ 16-07-2018)


	Daffodil_800kVA_DG Shifting work-mail.pdf
	Daffodil_800kVA_DG Shifting work.pdf



